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Mi-. Craig Flachmeier 
534 Brickell Street, SE 
Palm Bay, FL 32909-4471 

Dear Mr. Flachmeier: 

The Commission’s Division of Records and Reporting notified me that you had written a letter 
requesting voluntary cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Docket No. 981 526-TC is 
currently pending to involuntarily cancel your certificate. 

Order No. PSC-99-0224-FOF-TC was issued on February 9, 1999 and imposed a $500 fine 
for nonpayment of the regulatory assessment fees and $500 for noncompliance with the 
Commission’s reporting requirements, for a total of $l,OOO. The protest period ends March 2, 1999. 
This means that you have until March 2 to pay the past due regulatory assessment fees (RAFs)  or 
your certificate will be involuntarily canceled. Currently, the 1997 R 4 F s  total $69.50, if paid in 
February, and the 1998 RAFs total $53.00, if paid in February. The interest charge increases by 
$0.50 per month for each years’ RAF payment. 
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I attempted to call you at the telephone number the Commission has on file for you but the 
person answering the telephone stated that no one by your name lived there and Directory Assistance 
advised stafl? that you have a nonpublished telephone number. Please respond, in writing, to the 
Commission’s Order by March 2, 1999, by providing proof of payment of the 1997 and 1998 
regulatory assessment fees, including penalty and interest charges, if you do not wish your certificate 
to be involuntarily canceled. After that is done, I will take another recommendation back to the ACK 
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AFA w o m m i s s i o n e r s  and recommend voluntary cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. 2 65 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLABASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An A d o W E q d  O p p o m  Employer 

PSC Website: wrv.scri.neUpec Intelwt E m  contact@psc.state.fLus 
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Ifyou have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voiceY (850) 
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler 
Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 

C: Docket No. 981526 
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 


